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Thursby, Kim

From: Bulsiewicz, Wayne <wayne.bulsiewicz@veolia.com>
Sent: Friday, April 28, 2023 8:51 AM
To: Kothur, Bheem
Cc: Fulton, Scott; Thursby, Kim
Subject: Re: FW: Still Need Response

EXTERNAL MESSAGE 
This email originated outside of DEP. Please use caution when opening attachments, clicking links, or responding to this 

email. 

Bheem, Veolia has received the epost notification and will respond within the prescribed timeframe. 
 
Thanks, 
 
On Fri, 28 Apr 2023 at 05:48, Kothur, Bheem <Bheem.Kothur@floridadep.gov> wrote: 

Hello Wayne or Scott, 

Please respond Epost by saying that you have received, and cc me. 

This just our operating procedure. 

Thanks, 

  

Bheem 

  

From: Thursby, Kim <Kim.Thursby@FloridaDEP.gov>  
Sent: Friday, April 28, 2023 7:46 AM 
To: Kothur, Bheem <Bheem.Kothur@FloridaDEP.gov> 
Subject: Still Need Response 
Importance: High 

  

Good morning Bheem, 

I have not received response from your facility Veolia-Tallahassee document that 
was sent out through e post email on April 25, 2023.  I have attached pdf that 
was sent out through e post email.  Can you please check to see if the e post 
email was received?  Let me know if you have any questions or comments. 
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Thanks, 

Kim 

  

  

Kim Thursby 

Department of Environmental Protection 

2600 Blair Stone Road 

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2400 

Mail Station 4560 

Direct with voice mail (850) 245-8792 

  

  

To help protect you r 
privacy, Micro so ft Office 
prevented au tomatic  
download of this pictu re 
from the Internet.
Dep Customer Survey

 
 
 
 
‐‐  
Wayne Bulsiewicz 
Environmental Health and Safety Manager 
Industrial Business 
VEOLIA NORTH AMERICA  
 
tel   
   

+1 602 233 2955 
 / cell   
  

+1 602 725 7726 /  
fax   
  

+1 602 415 3030 
5736 W Jefferson Street / Phoenix, AZ 85043  
wayne.bulsiewicz@veolia.com 
www.veolianorthamerica.com 
 
For prepaid recycling of fluorescent lamps, ballast, batteries and more, visit www.prepaidrecycling.com  
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For packaging instructions and guidance, click to Download Packaging Guidance  
 
Receive Veolia's Environmental Buzz E-Newsletter, click to Subscribe  
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Thursby, Kim

From: Thursby, Kim
Sent: Tuesday, April 25, 2023 12:18 PM
To: Bulsiewicz, Wayne
Cc: Smith, Michell M.; Walker, Kim (Waste); Bastek, Brian; 'Merizalde.carlos@epa.gov'; Horlick, Susan; 

Richardson, Cliff J; vogel.jennifer@epa.gov; Petersen, Dane; Echevarria, Edgar; Clanton, Corinna; 
Coleman, Lauren J.; Kothur, Bheem

Subject: Veolia of ES Technical Solutions, LLC- Tallahassee, Florida;FL0 000 207 449;First Request for 
Additional Information (RAI)

Attachments: 4-25-23 Veolia ES Solutions Tallahassee First RAI Modification.Receipt.pdf

 
In an effort to provide a more efficient service, the Florida Department of Environmental Protection’s 
Hazardous Waste Program and Permitting section is forwarding the attached document to you by 
electronic correspondence “e-correspondence” in lieu of a hard copy through the normal postal 
service. 

 
We ask that you verify receipt of this document by sending a “reply” message to 
epost_hwrs@dep.state.fl.us (An automatic “reply message” is not sufficient to verify receipt). If your 
email address has changed or you anticipate that it will change in the future, please advise 
accordingly in your reply. You may also update this information by contacting Kim Thursby at (850) 
245-8792. 

 
The attached document is in “pdf” format and will require Adobe Reader 6 or higher to open properly. 
You may download a free copy of this software at www.adobe.com/products/acrobat/readstep2.html.  

 
Your cooperation in helping us affect this process by replying as requested is greatly appreciated. If 
you should have any questions about the attached document(s), please direct your questions to the 
contact person listed in the correspondence. 

 
Michell Mason Smith 
Environmental Administrator 
Hazardous Waste Program & Permitting 
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REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 
 
April 25, 2023 
 
Mr. Wayne Bulsiewicz, Environmental Health and Safety Manager 
Veolia of ES Technical Solutions, LLC. 
342 Marpan Lane   
Tallahassee, Florida, 32305 
Wayne..bulsiewicz@veolia.com 
 
 
Re:  First Request for Additional Information (RAI) 
  Veolia of ES Technical Solutions, LLC- Tallahassee, Florida  
  EPA ID Number: FL0 000 207 449 
  Current Operating Permit: 0071455-014-HO 
  DEP Application Number: 0071455-015-HO 
 Leon County – Hazardous Waste 

 
Dear Mr. Bulsiewicz: 
 
Thank you for your application for operation a mercury containing lamps and devise storage, 
recovery and reclamation facility permit modifications for the above referenced facility. A 
Department staff review of the application submitted on March 29, 2023, indicates the 
application is incomplete, to the provisions of Rule 62-730.220, F.A.C., Rule 62-730.220(6), and 
Rule 62-737.900(2), Florida Administrative Code (F.A.C.) and Chapter 403.722, Florida Statutes 
(F.S.), all processing of the application is suspended when a permit application is deemed 
incomplete. Please provide the information listed below and refer to this correspondence in your 
response. 
 

1. Application for a Mercury-Containing Lamps or Device Mercury Recovery or 
Mercury Reclamation Facility Permit, Part I, D. Operating Information, Item 2. and 
Page 15: Please expand the description of operations to include the elementary 
mercury is recovered from the retort operation and shipped to a mercury 
refiner/seller. Please identify the destination company names, address, phone number, 
and the landfill facilities. Please review, revise as appropriate.     

2. Application for a Mercury-Containing Lamps or Device Mercury Recovery or 
Mercury Reclamation Facility Permit, Part II-Certification, Item 4. Professional 
Engineer Registered in Florida, Page 22: Please correct the name of the Engineer as 
“Cory A. Houchin” not “Cry A. Houchin”. Also, include his phone number and email 

http://www.floridadep.gov/
mailto:Wayne..bulsiewicz@veolia.com


Wayne Bulsiewicz, EHS Manager 
April 25, 2023 
Page 2 of 3 
 

address.  
3. Attachment D-5. Section 5.19, Maintenance Program, Second Sentence, Second Line 

Page 39 0f 40: Please correct the word spelling “Policies” not “Polices”         
4. Please include documentation of all changes or modifications that have been made at 

the facility in the last five years including Contingency Plan, Emergency Response 
Plan, SPCC Plan, Training, Closure Plan, Closure Cost Estimates, Facility Site Plan 
in the revised permit application. 

5. Please provide Facility updated Site Plan (8.5”X11”) in word document in order for 
us to insert them into the modification permit. 

6. Permit application is not included the information related to onsite spill release 
notification systems: Please review the application and revise as appropriate. 

7. General Comment: Please submit the incident report at Veolia Battery Storage Area, 
which was happen on March 7, 2023, including photographs.  

8. Any additional comments from Northwest District Office?        
 
In order for the Department to continue processing your application, please submit the 
information requested as soon as possible, and refer to this correspondence in your response. The 
response must be signed, sealed, and dated by a registered Florida Professional Engineer. The 
Department must receive a response within 60 days of the date of this letter, or June 25, 2023, 
unless a written request for additional time to provide the requested information is submitted and 
approved. Pursuant to subsection 62-730.220(6), F.A.C. and Section 120.60, F.S., failure of an 
applicant to provide the timely requested information by the applicable deadline may result in 
denial of the application. You are encouraged to contact this office to discuss the items requested 
to assist you in developing a complete and adequate response. 
 
Please submit the response in electronic format to HWPP@dep.state.fl.us, with a copy to 
Bheem.kothur@floridadep.gov; If the file is very large, you may post it to a folder on this 
office’s ftp site at: ftp://ftp.dep.state.fl.us/pub/incoming/DWM/FOLDER. After posting the 
document, send an e-mail to HWPP@dep.state.fl.us, with a copy to 
Bheem.kothur@floridadep.gov; alerting us that it has been posted. 
 
If you have any questions, please contact Bheem Kothur by telephone at (850) 245-8781or by e-
mail at bheem.kothur@floridadep.gov;  
or Lauren Coleman by telephone at 850-245-2961 or by email at lauren.coleman@floridadep.gov 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 

 
Michell Mason Smith, Environmental Administrator 
Hazardous Waste Program & Permitting 
 
MS/bk 
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Wayne Bulsiewicz, EHS Manager 
April 25, 2023 
Page 3 of 3 
 
Cc: 
Brian Bastek, EPA Region 4, bastek.brian@epa.gov 
Carlos Merizalde, EPA Region 4, merizalde.carlos@epa.gov 
Susan Horlick, DEP Headquarters, susan.horlick@floridadep.gov 
Cliff Richardson, DEP Northwest District, cliff.rechardson@floridadep.gov 
Jennifer Vogel, EPA Region 4, vogel.jennifer@epa.gon 
Dane Petersen, OGC Tallahassee, dane.petersen@floridadep.gov 
Edgar Echevarria, DEP Head Quarters, edgar.echevarria@floridadep.gov 
Corinna Clanton, DEP Northwest District, corinna.clanton@floridadep.gov 
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